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Note.—How mucli gootl may be accomplished ])y a
private individual, wliose heart the Lord lias opened to

bestow of his abundance towards the advancement of the

interests of the Church, will appear from a slight glance at

the history of Trinity. The building was erected in 1838,
by the late Major Christie, an eminently pious and excellent

layman, at his sole expense ; and having been first m.idc

over to the Church, was consecrated by his Lordship the

Bishop of Montreal. Mr. Willoughby was nominated to

the Incumbency in 1839, and thus had at his death accom-
plished eight years. During that period not less than 1000
have been admitted as Communicants, 181 have been con-

firmed by the Bishop of the Diocese, 1600 Scholars have
deceived Sunday School instruction. No less a sum than
JE8000 has been expended for the promotion of the interests

of religion. And at the death of our lamented friend,

arrangements had been entered into for the entire support

of a TraveUing Missionary, and funds subscribed sufficient

to carry forward the enterprize for at least two years. To
the zeal and piety, and liberality, of that munificent church-

man, Major Christie, is the Church therefore, under God,
indebted for the accomplishment of this great work. Nor
only this. A Church and Parsonage have been built in

Christieville, (C. E.,) and endowed by the same liberal donor,

where, we rejoice to say, under the faithful ministrations of

the Incumbent, the Rev. Wm. Thompson, the Church is being

successfully and permanently built up. May it please the

Lord, in this time of our need, to incline the hearts of other

pious laymen to *^ go ayul do likeivwe.^^
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